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Ms Shilpa Shashi 
Planning and Environment Coordinator NSW/ACT 
Holcim (Australia) Pty Ltd 

Via Email ONLY: shilpa.shashi@lafargeholcim.com  

29/07/21 

Dear Ms Shashi 

Teven Quarry (SSD 6422) 
REHABILITATION INSPECTION 

Thank you for your time in facilitating the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment’s 
(the Department’s) inspection of the Teven Quarry on 8 June 2021 as part of our rehabilitation 
review of select quarries across NSW.  

The review focussed on compliance with consent conditions and management plans relating 
to: 

 Vegetation and landscape management
 Rehabilitation
 Land management and
 Visual impact management.

During the review and inspection, Department officers noted the following: 
 Weed management required further attention across the site, particularly in the

subtropical rainforest, brushbox forest and other vegetation communities outside of the 
cleared project areas. 

As an outcome of the review, under the provisions of Schedule 2 condition 4 of SSD 6422, the 
Department requests an update confirming the maintenance schedule or frequency of weed 
management onsite and confirmation that weed management in the above areas will be 
addressed.  

Please provide this update to the Department via the Major Project Portal by 27 August 2021.  

Should you need to discuss the above, please contact Phillip Rose, Compliance Officer, on 
(02) 6670 8657 or email compliance@planning.nsw.gov.au  

Yours sincerely 

Heidi Watters  
Team Leader Compliance 
As nominee of the Planning Secretary


